

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Experimental Licensing Branch

2000 M Street, N.W., Suite 230
Washington, D.C. 20554

May 15, 1997

In reply refer to:
NH, Rm 264-A
MS 1300-E1

Motorola, Inc.
1270 Fairfield Road
Gettysburg, PA 17325
Attn: Kay F. Blackmore

RE: Experimental Radio Services
(Part 5 of the FCC Rules)

Dear Ms. Blackmore:

The Experimental Licensing Branch hereby acknowledges receipt of your applications for experimental authority filed on FCC Forms 405 received 5/9/97.

File numbers have been assigned to your applications as follows:

Call Sign:

File Number:

KC2XJZ	1535-EX-R-97
KB2XDX	8660-EX-R-97
KA2XAB	7380-EX-R-97
KS2XBJ	6529-EX-R-97
KS2XBK	8654-EX-R-97
KS2XBL	1532-EX-R-97
KA2XVV	1992-EX-R-97
KQ2XIT	1956-EX-R-97
KA2XZB	3603-EX-R-97
KM2XQU	9077-EX-R-97

Please allow approximately 90 days for processing of your filing.

Thank you,

Nancy Hey

**Nancy Hey,
Information Technician
Experimental Licensing Branch**